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John Kaminsky

From: Cyrus S Clapp <cclapp2@uw.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 10:25 PM
To: Akilesh Swamy; Oommen, Zubin; John Kaminsky
Subject: Re: giants stink
Attachments: IMG_8613.jpeg

I miss you kaminsky 
 
Thank you, 
Cyrus Clapp 

From: Cyrus S Clapp <cclapp2@uw.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:57:56 PM 
To: Akilesh Swamy <aswamy@usc.edu>; Oommen, Zubin <zubin_oommen@brown.edu>; jkaminsky@eastsideprep.org 
<jkaminsky@eastsideprep.org> 
Subject: Re: giants stink  
  
Dear Dr. Kaminsky, 
 
The giants do indeed stink. 
 
Have a wonderful evening, I would miss your class so much if and only if you would admit the giants do 
indeed stink.  
 
Thank you, 
Cyrus Clapp 

From: Akilesh Swamy <aswamy@usc.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 7:52:02 PM 
To: Oommen, Zubin <zubin_oommen@brown.edu>; Cyrus S Clapp <cclapp2@uw.edu> 
Cc: jkaminsky@eastsideprep.org <jkaminsky@eastsideprep.org> 
Subject: Re: giants stink  
  
cyrus also would like to say something, so i’m adding him to the thread 
 
On Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 7:34 PM Oommen, Zubin <zubin_oommen@brown.edu> wrote: 
giants stink  
 
i miss u kaminsky plz respond 


